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08 September 94 

.. -- In reply refer to: 
SE 811-94 

Subject: LASC SUPPORT OF C-t30A MAJOR MISHAP JNVESTIGATION 

Reference: NTSB TIC Requests/Action Items for LASC, dated 8/J2/94 

Dear Mr. Crispin: 

We have reviewed your referenced request for technical assistance and offer the following informaLion 
and suggestions to help you get the data and assistance you need for the investigation. The C-130A 
background information, Attachment 1, should help you unden"tand tha airplane's history. Attachment 
2 contains our detailed response to e:u:h of the requests you made. 

The Hercules Program assures optimum safety of its products and services will! immediate response 
to all Issues affecting ow: operators and equipment. However the full responsibility for the C-130A is 
with Warner RobillS Air Logistica Center CWR·ALC). Since 1986, when it became known that USAF 
C-l30A aircraft were being tumed over to foreign military, and domestic and foreign civil operators, 
we have not been party to changes, modifications, improvements, and/or retrofits incorporated in any 
of the C-l30A aitplan.:.s. This necessarily limits, and in some cases precludes, our comment on or 
critique of current configurations. 

LASC documented our conci:I'IIS about the adequacy of maintenance programs for the C -130A and the 
airplane's airworthiness In earlier eottespondenca with both the Federal Aviation Administration and 
'WR-ALC. Those concerns, partiOllarly the necessity for a periodic depot level inspection program, 
are still valid. 

The system program ntanager at WR·ALC should be able to address your questions and concerns about 
· tbe C-130A. We will ·continue to support your investigation as much as we can within the limitatiollS 
of our existing infonnaiion on tht~ airplme. Please call me or the safety investigators with whom you 
have baen working if we Cllll hc:Jp you further. 

Sincerely, 

LOCKHEED AERONAUTICAL SYSTEMS COMPANY 

H. L. Burnette 

141002 
141002 

HLB!LOMIHL:pac 
Director • Hercules Programs i=":'.:CEIVEO 

Attachments (2) SEP 1 4 1994 
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LASC RESPONSES TO SPECTf!C 

NT$B nc REQUESTS. 8/12~ 

Attachment (2) 
SE 811·94 

Provide the NTSB ·llC a copy of the "Hercules Bleed Air Dm.:t Fault Hazard Analysis". LG92SER0004, Rev. A, February 1993. 

TlJis report applies m the C-130E and C-130H models only. We do not know ifWR­ALC has any similar infOrmation about the C-130A, bur they would be the best source of data concerning this and any system on the airplane. 

Provide !lie NTSB a report of any Hen.:ules Product Safety Board oversight actioDS re.~ulting from this mishap. 

Product and Sjstem Safety Engineering presented the mishap information, including NTSB requests for assistance, to the PSB on 26 Aug 94. The board's only interim re<.:Ommcndation was to consider reruovin~: the C-130A awdllary ranks from the airplanes not using them for additional fuel capacity. LASC will report further follow-up action to the NTSB as it occurs. 

Provide a copy of specifications and criteria used Ill me original design uf the C-130A which address lightrliJig pruteetlon. 

LASC is searching historical flies for the requested intormation and will advise; however, WR-ALC is the best source for this and all configuration/modification in!oD!llltion on !be airplane. 

Condu<.."t an independent engineering review of the FAA-approved C-130A alrctaft in.~pecdon and maintenance plan currently used by the operator. 

In genezal, LASC would not agre. with any plan that did not include required periodic depot level (PDM) structural llltegrity inspections and maintenance. Although we have the tecbnlcal expertise to review this kind of document, we hesitate to mempt such an evaluatiun without the necessary data on airplane configuration, rnainterlance history, and current usage. Were we ro get this information, we still would be able to render only an opinion, since our support experience with the airplane is not current. 

Review and comment on the techlliw and safety risks of the USAF TCTO installation of the center win& auxiliary tank system in the C-I30A airplane. 
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Attaehmem (2) 
SE 811-94 

Without the cumplere engineering infunnation described above, LASC hesitate.1 to assess the rislcs associated with the modification. We concur with the general 
observations of the LASC technical assisr1111ce ream members at the site and 
recommend you ask WR-ALC to provide the requested assessment. 

Review available data to demmine whether the C-!30A could be using a fuel tank 
boost pump and housing similar to the one involved in a C-l41B fuel tank fice 
mishap. 

LASC will review IIJid advise. However, we su~aest yuu cunsult WR·ALC on Ibis 
issue, since !hey are responsible fur USAF engineering on both the 
C-130A and C·l41B airplanes. 
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LASC SUPPORT OF C-130A AIRCRAFT 

BACKGROUNQ INFORMATION 

Attachment (1) 
SE 811-94 

In January 1987, LASC published an imemal product support policy statement, anticipating requests 

for support of fotmet" USAF C-130A airplanes being placed in service by foreign military operators. 

The policy addressed spares support, technical support, maintenance trailling, flight training. technical 

data, engineering support, modifications, and depot maintenance. The essence of the policy was that 

the company's ability to support airplane systems was limited to those "standard" systems de.siped by 

Lockheed or whose desip bad been approved by Lockheed engill.e.ering. Support of "nonstandard· 

systems such as USAF or customer peculiar systems installed after delivery or without Lockheed 

eneineeriDg approval would be the responsibility of WR·ALC. 

Since the policy began, LASC has revilwed it several times, the only change being an expansion of the 

policy to apply it to domestic: C·l30A commercial operators as well. There has been a series of 

comspondence and meetings since October 1989 concerning the critical issue of a credible standard 

maintenance progralll plan for this venerable airplane. Of paramount concern were the problems of 
continued airworthill<lss and a way to detetmine structural integrity. In Au:ust of 1993 Loclcbeecl, at 

the request ofWR-ALC, supponed a meetin& at the PAA in Washington. The purpo$e of this meeting 

was to discuss C-130A alrwonhine!ls with some of the C-130A civil operators. The position taken by 

WR-ALC, with which Lockheed Engineerin& concurred, was that a Periodic Depot Maintenance (PDM) 

plan. be adopted using present USAF Teclmical Order (f.O.) procedures and time intervals. or establish 

a single maintenanee/airwortbiJiess commercial plan whid would, with approva) by lhe FAA. be 

requited to maintain aircraft airworthiness. Since then Lockheed bas not been involved in or supported 

the gweration of any alrwol'lhiness plan otber than provide the Lockheed maintenance plan outline used 

by Lockheed for FAA certified aircraft (L-100). We have both formally taken the position that, in 

coucert with other criteria, any C-130A maintenance program must include periodic depot maintenance 

stru~ integrity inspec:tions; olherwise, the airplane should not be considered airworthy. 

Supporting dOQIIIIents from wbicb we summarized this information are in the files at both the LASC 

Product and System Safety EnJPneeriug and LASC Airworthiness office.s. 




